From: "Mark S. Bentley" <mark.bentley@esa.int>

Date: Thursday, December 23, 2021 at 5:51 AM

To: "Tang, Vivian (US 398B)" <vivian.tang@jpl.nasa.gov>

Cc: "EXTERNAL-Hare, Trent M (US 398A-Affiliate)" <thare@usgs.gov>, "Law, Emily S (US 3980)"
<emily.s.law@jpl.nasa.gov>, "Joyner, Ronald (US 398G)" <ronald.joyner@jpl.nasa.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] DDWG vote (Dec. 8th, 2021)

Dear Vivian,
Sorry for the Christmas-induced delay. The CCB responses were:

ATM: yes

GEO: yes

IPDA: yes

PPI: no response
RMS: yes

SBN: yes

CIS: yes

Regards, Mark

On 14/12/2021 20:31, Tang, Vivian (US 398B) wrote:
> Hi Mark,

>

> The following 1 SCR is ready for CCB to review/vote:
>

> * CCB-339 <https://pds-jira.jpl.nasa.gov/browse/CCB-339> add
> Units_of_Power with SI watts as option

> *

>

> Thanks,

>

> Vivian

>

>

> *From: *"Hare, Trent" <thare@usgs.gov>

> *Date: *Tuesday, December 14, 2021 at 7:39 AM

> *To: *"Joyner, Ronald (US 398G)" <ronald.joyner@jpl.nasa.gov>, Emily S
> Law <emily.s.law@jpl.nasa.gov>

> *Cc: *Mike Drum <mdrum@psi.edu>

> *Subject: *[EXTERNAL] DDWG vote (Dec. 8th, 2021)
>

> Ron,
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Tang, Vivian (398B)


>
> Here are the latest DDWG vote.

>

> CCB-339 (link) -- Item Passed: 9 Yes

> (atm,img,en,geo,naif,ppi,rms,rs,sbn), 1 Absent (ipda)
>

> -- this was not a bug so it needs a CCB vote

>

> added Mike so he can get use to the handoff to EN.
>

> thanks,

>

> Trent

>

Mark S. Bentley
Science Lead, Planetary Science Archive
BepiColombo Archive Scientist
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